Boosting Self-Esteem DUMIES

Learn to:

IK Edition

- Leave behind negative modes of thinking
- Understand the psychology of self-esteem
- Use a variety of effective techniques to build self-esteem for a happier and healthier life
- Give yourself a boost with cognitive behavioural therapy

Rhena Branch Rob Willson

Cognitive behavioural therapists



Boosting Self-Esteem For Dummies®

Table of Contents

Introduction

About This Book
Conventions Used in This Book
What You're Not to Read
Foolish Assumptions
How This Book Is Organised

Part I: Understanding Self-Esteem

Part II: Acknowledging That You're Okay As

You Are

Part III: Taking On New Techniques

Part IV: Looking at the Ripple Effects of Low

Self-Esteem

Part V: Living Like You Mean It

Part VI: The Part of Tens

Appendix

Icons Used in This Book
Where to Go from Here

Part I: Understanding Self-Esteem

Chapter 1: Explaining Self-Esteem

Defining Healthy Self-Esteem

Considering common foundations for selfesteem Rejecting futile strategies for improvement

Knowing You're in Charge of Your Self-Esteem

Giving up the rating game Recognising the vibrant ever-changing you

I'm Okay and You're Not So Bad Yourself Living with Your Limitations

<u>Appraising your attributes</u> <u>Managing making mistakes</u>

Respecting Your Own Judgement

Getting vocal
Putting your peers' opinions into
perspective

<u>Chapter 2: Exploring the Effects of Low Self-Esteem</u>

<u>Looking at the Many Ways Low Self-Esteem</u> Can Manifest

<u>Digging out depression</u> <u>Grappling with grief</u> Sussing out social phobia
Busting body-image problems
Exorcising eating disorders

Examining Excruciating Emotions

Shooting down shame
Eroding embarrassment
Gouging out guilt
Feeling the burn of blushing

Chapter 3: Working Out Your Self-Worth

Figuring Out What Makes You Worthwhile

<u>Digging into domains</u>
<u>Combating common criteria of worth</u>
<u>Casting a critical eye over your own</u>
<u>worth criteria</u>

<u>Judging How to Judge Success</u>

<u>Living up to your potential . . . or not Building a baseline</u>
<u>Thinking globally and acting locally</u>

Part II: Acknowledging That You're Okay As You Are

<u>Chapter 4: Judging Yourself Compassionately,</u> <u>Accurately and Objectively</u>

Getting Good at Going for the Specifics

Accurately assessing your actions

Making individual judgements

Washing your mouth out with soap

Knowing Your Role and Knowing Your Whole

Being bad at one thing
Being good at one thing
Allowing for variations

<u>Chapter 5: Finding a Functional Focus</u>

Retraining Your Attention

Giving negative thoughts the cold shoulder
Practising re-focusing

Making Yourself More Mindful

Being present and attentive
Being sceptical about the truth of your
thoughts
Becoming a casual observer

<u>Chapter 6: Becoming Comfortable with Who You Are</u>

Wearing the Skin You're In

Getting to know you Getting to like you

Getting Better at Being Good Enough

Enjoying being average
Enjoying being outstandingly ordinary
Rejoicing in regularity
Discovering the treasures hidden in the tedium

Confronting Compensatory Strategies

Getting honest about what you do to protect your ego
Coping with social anxiety
Fending off the fear of negative evaluation

<u>Dropping Reservations about Liking Who You</u> Are

<u>Chapter 7: Building a Better Body Image</u>

Looking in the Mirror (or Not!)

<u>Discovering how to like what you see</u> <u>Ceasing counter-productive comparison</u>

Seeing Yourself Holistically

Accentuating aspects apart from appearance
Surmounting selective scrutiny
Bearing down on your better points
Improving where you can

Accepting That You Are Who You Are

<u>Deciding to decorate yourself</u> <u>Developing deeper interests</u>

Chapter 8: Spotlighting Personal Development

Setting Sensible Goals

Getting to grips with goal-orientated behaviour
Setting target dates milestones

Weighing the Costs and Benefits

Keeping track of your progress
Dealing with downfalls

<u>Identifying Inspirational Role Models</u>

Finding a person to imitate
Pinpointing what you admire
Thinking about how they do it
Copying shamelessly

Part III: Taking On New Techniques

<u>Chapter 9: Speaking the Language of Love</u>

Being Your Own Best Friend

Supporting yourself emotionally
Letting others help
Seeking support from the right sources

Outlawing Loathsome Language Getting Your Hands Dirty

<u>Letting loose and enjoying yourself</u>
<u>Taking risks</u>

Nurturing Yourself

Limiting loneliness
Surrounding yourself with smells and bells
Practising self-soothing behaviours
Keeping yourself fit and well fed
Reaping the rewards of relaxation

Chapter 10: Rewriting Your Own History

<u>Travelling through Time to Find Early Influences</u>

Reflecting on family influences
Peering into peer group propaganda

<u>Assigning Meaning Then and Now</u>

Working out what an experience meant then
Working out a more accurate meaning now

Confronting Core Beliefs

Inspecting how beliefs interact

Aiming at your own belief dartboard
Curtailing negative views of yourself
Pinning down your positive points
persistently
Finding your belief formulation
Circumnavigating your negative views of
the world
Capsizing your negative view of others
Charting new territory

Adopting Updated Attitudes

Structuring a suitable 'soundbite'
Moving meaning from head to heart
Being selective about the company you keep

Chapter 11: Proving Your Worth to Yourself

<u>Devising Experiments to Improve Your Self-Esteem</u>

Looking at experiment basics
Setting up your own experiment

<u>Putting Your Predictions to the Test</u>

Treating your problem 'as if' it's something different Freeing up your feelings Running the risk of falling flat on your face

Setting down social situation safety behaviours Daring to self-disclose Making things as easy as 'ABA'

<u>Part IV: Looking at the Ripple Effects of Low Self-</u> Esteem

<u>Chapter 12: Romancing and Relationships</u>

<u>Evaluating the Effects of Low Self-Esteem on Your Relationships</u>

Making loved ones pay the toll Making love not war Managing conflict

Fostering Friendships

Taking a compliment gracefully Getting and giving gifts

Terminating Testing

<u>Taking others at their word</u>
<u>Ceasing seeking reassurance</u>
<u>Letting the future unfurl</u>

Chapter 13: Working with Others

Taking Self-Esteem to Work

Presenting yourself positively

Talking and walking like a professional

Overcoming Defensive Anger

Giving others the right to be wrong Giving yourself the right to be wrong Cutting others some slack

Feeding Off Feedback

<u>Dismissing unproductive feedback</u> <u>Allocating responsibility using a pie chart</u>

Incorporating Constructive Criticism

<u>Digging out grains of truth</u> <u>Changing for the better</u>

<u>Accessing Your Assertiveness</u>

Weighing up situations worthy of confrontation
Standing up for what you believe in Offering your opinion

Part V: Living Like You Mean It

<u>Chapter 14: Honouring Commitments to Yourself</u>

<u>Setting Goals</u>

Choosing an area to improve Listing the possibilities

Maximising Motivation

Structuring a motivation-maximising statement
Getting visual
Quoting quotable quotes

<u>Taking Responsibility</u>
<u>Setting Optimum Conditions for Success</u>

Chewing off bite-sized chunks
Forming a time frame
Charting changes

<u>Chapter 15: Living According to Your Values</u>

Looking at the Deprivations That Low Self-Esteem Causes Taking Stock of Your Values

Taking steps to live in line with your values
Contributing to the kind of world you want to live in

Re-assessing Your Priorities

Shifting priorities
Conflicting priorities
Resolving inconsistencies

<u>Chapter 16: Developing Self-Discipline</u>

Setting Yourself Up for Success

Increasing your self-discipline
Allocating time slots for tasks
Troubleshooting obstacles
Setting the scene

Withstanding Your Own Attitudes

'I can't stand feeling like this'
'I can't resist my cravings and urges'
'This is too hard; it should be easier'
'This is harder for me than for other
people'
'It's too boring'
'This is too painful'
'There must be an easier way'
'I want results right now'
'I don't want to have to do the same
thing over and over again'

<u>Paying Attention to Your Progress</u>

Taking things one step at a time
Making note of small changes
Remembering that it's worth doing
Being your own cheerleader

Offering Yourself Rewards and Penalties

<u>Treating yourself</u> <u>Giving yourself a fine</u>

Part VI: The Part of Tens

<u>Chapter 17: Ten Hallmarks of Healthy Self-Esteem</u>

Engaging in Vitally Absorbing Activities

Being Genuinely Interested in Others

Putting Yourself First - and Others a Close

Second

Taking Personal Responsibility

Being a Flexible Thinker

<u>Pursuing Personal Goals</u>

Allowing Others to Have Their Own Opinions

about You

Sharing Yourself with Others

Getting Grateful

Living with Laughter

<u>Chapter 18: Ten Habits for Honing Healthy Self-Esteem</u>

Resisting Rumination

Giving Yourself Credit

Treating Yourself with Respect

Engaging with Your Environment

Investing in Your Relationships

Making Time for Your Hobbies

Recognising Your Strengths

Cherishing Your Uniqueness

Being Compassionate towards Others

Keeping Yourself Healthy

<u>Chapter 19: Ten Ways to Give Your Self-Esteem a</u> Lift

Making the Most of Music
Reading Books and Stories
Reviewing Fantastic Films
Mirroring a Role Model
Taking Heart from Everyday Occurrences
Acting Altruistically
Engaging in Spiritual Pursuits
Appreciating Art and Culture
Enjoying the Great Outdoors
Getting Involved in Your Community

Appendix: Resources

CBT therapists
Other therapists
Online support
Organisations

Boosting Self-Esteem For Dummies® by Rhena Branch and Rob Willson



Boosting Self-Esteem For Dummies®

Published by **John Wiley & Sons, Ltd**

The Atrium
Southern Gate
Chichester
West Sussex
PO19 8SQ
England

E-mail (for orders and customer service enquires): cs-books@wiley.co.uk

Visit our Home Page on www.wiley.com

Copyright © 2009 John Wiley & Sons, Ltd, Chichester, West Sussex, England

Published by John Wiley & Sons, Ltd, Chichester, West Sussex

All Rights Reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise, except under the terms of the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988 or under the terms of a licence issued by the Copyright Licensing Agency Ltd, Saffron House, 6-10 Kirby Street, London EC1N 8TS, UK, without the permission in writing of the Publisher. Requests to the Publisher for permission should be addressed to the Permissions Department, John Wiley & Sons, Ltd, The Atrium, Southern Gate, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 8SQ, England, or emailed to permreq@wiley.co.uk, or faxed to (44) 1243 770620.

Trademarks: Wiley, the Wiley Publishing logo, For Dummies, the Dummies Man logo, A Reference for the Rest of Us!, The Dummies Way, Dummies Daily, The Fun and Easy Way, Dummies.com and related trade dress are trademarks or registered trademarks of John Wiley & Sons, Inc. and/or its affiliates in the United States and other countries, and may not be used without written permission. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. Wiley Publishing, Inc., is not associated with any product or vendor mentioned in this book.

Limit of Liability/Disclaimer of Warranty: The contents of this work are intended to further general scientific research, understanding, and discussion only and are not intended and should

not be relied upon as recommending or promoting a specific method, diagnosis, or treatment by physicians for any particular patient. The publishe, the author, AND ANYONE ELSE INVOLVED IN PREPARING THIS WORK make no representations or warranties with respect to the accuracy or completeness of the contents of this work and specifically disclaim all warranties, including without limitation any implied warranties of fitness for a particular purpose. In view of ongoing research, equipment modifications, changes in governmental regulations, and the constant flow of information relating to the use of medicines, equipment, and devices, the reader is urged to review and evaluate the information provided in the package insert or instructions for each medicine. equipment, or device for, among other things, any changes in the instructions or indication of usage and for added warnings and precautions. Readers should consult with a specialist where appropriate. The fact that an organization or Website is referred to in this work as a citation and/or a potential source of further information does not mean that the author or the publisher endorses the information the organization or Website may provide or recommendations it may make. Further, readers should be aware that Internet Websites listed in this work may have changed or disappeared between when this work

was written and when it is read. No warranty may be created or extended by any promotional statements for this work. Neither the publisher nor the author shall be liable for any damages arising herefrom.

For general information on our other products and services, please contact our Customer Care Department within the U.S. at 877-762-2974, outside the U.S. at 317-572-3993, or fax 317-572-4002.

For technical support, please visit www.wiley.com/techsupport.

Wiley also publishes its books in a variety of electronic formats. Some content that appears in print may not be available in electronic books.

British Library Cataloguing in Publication Data: A catalogue record for this book is available from the British Library

ISBN: 978-0-470-74193-1

Printed and bound in Great Britain by TJ International, Padstow, Cornwall

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1



About the Authors

Rhena Branch: Rhena has her own private practice and also teaches and supervises on the MSc at Goldsmith's University London. Rhena has co-written CBT and REBT textbooks as well as self-help books. She treats general psychiatric disorders with special interest in eating disorders and anxiety disorders.

Rob Willson: Rob runs his own private practice and is involved in supervising and teaching on the MSc in CBT and REBT at Goldsmith's University London. Rob has coauthored several self-help books and has appeared on both radio and television. He's currently involved in research into the treatment of body dysmorphic disorder.

Authors' Acknowledgments

Rhena Branch: I extend a very big thank you to Felix and Atticus (my two teenage sons) for being patient whilst I wrote yet another book that neither one of them is likely to read soon. Also thanks to Rob for his input and help, especially in the final hour.

I also wish to acknowledge and thank all those excellent CBT practitioners and mental health professionals out there for providing literature and research to draw upon. And of course, my gratitude to all my patients over the years for teaching me so much about the ways we humans work.

I also probably need to apologise to a few friends for being inaccessible over the past few months (you know who you are) and to my dogs for being remiss in the rambling walks department.

Also, thanks to the Wiley team for your expert guidance.

Rob Willson: Thank you to Rhena for being the driving force behind this book.

As ever, I'm indebted to my patients for sharing with me their thoughts, feelings and strategies.

Publisher's Acknowledgments

We're proud of this book; please send us your comments through our online registration form located at www.dummies.com/register/.

Some of the people who helped bring this book to market include the following:

Acquisitions, Editorial, and Media Development

Project Editor: Steve Edwards

Content Editor: Jo Theedom

Commissioning Editor: Samantha Spickernell

Publishing Assistant: Jennifer Prytherch

Development Editor: Kathleen Dobie

Copy Editor: Andy Finch

Technical Editor: Rameez Ali

Proofreader: David Price

Executive Editor: Samantha Spickernell

Executive Project Editor: Daniel Mersey

Cover Photos: © Photodisc/Alamy

Cartoons: Ed McLachlan

Composition Services

Project Coordinator: Lynsey Stanford

Layout and Graphics: Samantha Allen, Reuben W.

Davis, Christin Swinford

Proofreaders: John Greenough, Susan Moritz

Indexer: Christine Karpeles

Brand Reviewer: Jennifer Bingham

Introduction

Low self-esteem probably brings more people to therapy than any other problem. Many people are aware that the opinion they have of themselves could be better. In our clinical practice we see people from all walks of life, from different personal and professional backgrounds, and of all races, ages and creeds, complaining of the same thing: low self-esteem. In fact, low self-esteem is such a commonly reported problem that we've written a whole book about defining what *healthy* self-esteem is and telling you how to get it.

Unfortunately self-doubt and poor self-appreciation seem to go hand-in-hand with being human. Even if you have generally healthy and good self-esteem, you probably have times in your life when you feel down and have denigrating ideas and thoughts about yourself. It seems to us that very few people (if any) escape feelings of low self-esteem at some point in their lifetimes. So, even if you think that you're the only person on the planet who feels as badly about him or herself as you do, we can reassure you: that's most certainly not the case.

Self-esteem is frequently misunderstood. You may think that it's all about being successful and confident or being able to make your mark on the world. But that doesn't account for the swathe of individuals in the world who have little wealth or power and yet still manage to think well of themselves. Healthy self-esteem isn't about what you have, what you've achieved or even about what you can do; it's an internal understanding of yourself as a complex, unique and intrinsically valuable person regardless of external factors.

This book helps you to better understand what low selfesteem really is and how it may be affecting your life. We aim to give you a better understanding of the nature of healthy self-esteem and how you can achieve it. Whether you suffer from chronic low self-esteem or just seem to get occasional bouts of it, we believe that the information in this book can benefit you.

About This Book

This book can be used as a form of self-help on its own or in conjunction with seeing a therapist or other type of mental health professional. You can use the information in this book to help yourself develop healthy self-esteem or to understand and support a loved one. If you're a psychology student or even a fully trained therapist, you're likely to find something of use to you in these chapters.

This book includes the following information:

- Definitions of low self-esteem and descriptions of the many different ways it can manifest in your life.
- Explanations of common emotional and behavioural problems that people with low selfesteem typically experience.
- Cognitive behavioural techniques to help you change your negative thoughts and take on board more helpful ways of thinking and behaving.
- Lots of practical exercises that you can do to help improve your self-esteem, your overall mood and your day-to-day functioning.

- Examples and case studies that represent the actual problems and circumstances of people we have treated. The names, however, are entirely fictional and not direct reflections of any particular clients.
- Additional information that can help you to understand yourself better and improve the ways in which you relate to other people in your life.

The methods outlined throughout this book are based on cognitive behavioural therapy (CBT) principles. CBT is a popular, effective, scientifically researched and well-respected psychotherapeutic method used in the treatment of many different kinds of emotional and psychological problems. So you can rest assured that the advice we offer has scientific validity and has been proven to work.

We wrote this book to give you hope that you can find a way out of the trap of low self-esteem. No matter how severe your self-image problems are, you can do a lot to make meaningful improvements. We also hope you find using this book at least a little bit interesting and entertaining. So we ask you to read on and urge you to keep an open mind about new ideas and techniques.

Conventions Used in This Book

To make this book easier to read and to highlight key points, we use the following conventions:

- Italics introduce new terminology, highlight differences in meaning between words or underline key aspects of a sentence or an example.
- ✓ We attempt to use a roughly equal number of male and female examples throughout the book in the interests of gender equality.
- ✓ Bold text is used to show the action part of numbered lists and practical exercises.

What You're Not to Read

This book is yours, you paid for it, so you can read whatever you like. Right down to the fine print on the opposite side of the title page if you feel so inclined (may be a bit dull, however). Seriously though, this book is written in such a way that you can dip in and out of it as the mood takes you. Each chapter is self-contained and so you don't need to read them in sequential order. If the information in a particular chapter is enhanced in another chapter, we make a reference to that chapter.

Just to give you a few basic guidelines on what you may not need or want to read, here's a little extra advice:

- Our acknowledgments are important to us but very possibly not to you. We tried to resist being sentimental but they may well make you sick if you've just had a large dinner.
- ✓ Sidebars, those grey boxes full of text, contain some interesting and useful information that isn't an essential part of the topic at hand. So if you

- aren't drawn in by them, you don't miss anything critical if you give them a miss.
- ✓ The index makes for pretty boring reading; however, it can be very useful if you want to know where to find information on a specific topic. Otherwise you can read it straight through as a possible strategy for combating insomnia.

Foolish Assumptions

Oh, if we had but a penny for every foolish assumption we ever made in our lives. Well, we can tell you that we'd be rich enough not to need to write books for a living!

In the process of writing this book, we made some assumptions about the people (like your good self) who are going to read it:

- ✓ You suffer from low self-esteem or you know someone who does and are interested in finding out ways to overcome it.
- You're willing to take in new information and to try out new techniques in the interests of improving your self-esteem.
- You have healthy self-esteem and are interested in finding out how to keep it that way.
- ✓ You're a human being and therefore will find something within this book that's useful and resonates with your personal experiences.
- You're a For Dummies junkie and have collected every title in the series.

If any of these assumptions apply to you, then read on...

How This Book Is Organised

This book is divided into 6 parts and 19 chapters. The table of contents includes subheadings for each chapter that clarify which subjects you can expect each chapter to deal with. We lay out the main points contained in each part of the book in the next sections.

Part I: Understanding Self-Esteem

This part gives you a basic understanding of what both low self-esteem and healthy self-esteem are and how to spot the differences. These chapters explore common but often unhelpful ways people assess their own worth and offer more useful alternatives. Some of the more common psychological problems associated with low self-esteem are defined and explained.

Part II: Acknowledging That You're Okay As You Are

This part is all about discovering how to appreciate yourself just as you are. We look at some of the ways that you may be undermining your own self-esteem and how

you can strive to accept yourself as a complex, vibrant and ever-changing human being.

This part also deals with negative self-focus and provides practical exercises to help you take control of your attention. We explore body image problems and suggest ways to become more comfortable and content with how you look and with who you are. Finally, we look at goal-setting and personal development as a way of enhancing your enjoyment of life and appreciation of yourself.

Part III: Taking On New Techniques

Roll your sleeves up and apply some elbow grease. In this part of the book we help you explore your past with a view to finding out how it continues to inform your personal beliefs today. We also offer some advice and practical exercises that encourage you to treat yourself with care and compassion. In Chapter 11 we urge you to behave like a scientist and get busy with the business of proving your own worth to yourself. Doing so may sound easy, but it involves a fair amount of effort on your part.

Part IV: Looking at the Ripple Effects of Low Self-Esteem

Your poor self-esteem obviously has some very negative effects on you. Low self-esteem also has implications for the people in your life who love and care about you. In this part, we examine the effects of your low self-esteem on your personal and professional relationships. We look

at how you can stop the rot and make your love, work and family life relationships more fulfilling.

Part V: Living Like You Mean It

If you want to feel better about yourself, you need to act in better self-enhancing ways. This part is all about getting to grips with personal commitments and values. Living in accordance with how you want to feel and think about yourself is extremely important to improving your self-esteem. In this part we help you to identify what's truly important to you and to make plans about how to reflect your values through action.

Part VI: The Part of Tens

This part of the book acts like a quick 'ready reckoner' for how to recognise healthy self-esteem in yourself and in others. This recognition is useful because it leads you towards actions and ways of thinking that you can benefit from. In Chapter 19 we discuss ten ways to boost your self-esteem and coax you further along the path towards embracing healthy self-esteem.

Appendix

The Appendix gives you a list of organisations through which you can find professional help from a CBT therapist. It also has recommended additional reading and some useful websites that you may want to have a closer look at.